



Metropolitan Edison Company

P. O. Box 542
READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19603

May 11, 1966

CONFIDENTIAL

TO: METROPOLITAN POWER PLANT

Attn: J. Wilson Company
3 Penn. Junior Place
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Re: Mr. F. J. Heller

Dear Mr. Heller:

We invite you to bid on subject Nuclear Power Plant in accordance with
Wilbert Associates, Inc. and Pickard, Lowe & Associates Specifications
#34-5223 dated April 1, Rev. April 19, Rev. May 12, 1966.

Two (2) numbered copies of Specifications, #12 to #21 inclusive, are
enclosed.

We particularly call your attention to Bidding Conditions on Page II-1,
and Paragraph 2.1 requesting twelve (12) unpriced copies of your proposal
and one (1) priced copy in sealed envelope. All proposals due on or
before August 15, 1966 directed to the attention of the undersigned.

Any technical questions regarding this project should be directed to our
Mr. F. J. Heller or Mr. J. F. Flannan, Box 542, Reading, Pennsylvania.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

C-PU

Def. Exh. For ID 177

Plf. Exh. in Ev

Charles Shapiro CSR

Doyle Reporting Inc. 5/11/81

W. M. Osterman, Jr.
W. M. OSTERMAN, Jr.
Purchasing Agent

8307020026 660511
PDR ADCK 05000289
P HOL

U01244